
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Eric Schertzing CHAIR

Mark Grebner VICE CHAIR
Bryan Crenshaw TREASURER

Chris Trubac DIRECTOR

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY
Creating place. Creating community. Creating opportunity.

Roxanne L Case 3024 Turner Street 517.267.5221
Interim Executive Director Lansing MI 48906 inghamlandbank.org

THE BOARD WILL MEET ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2019 AT 5:00 P.M. IN THE
MAIN CONFERENCE ROOM, LAND BANK OFFICE, 3024 TURNER ST, LANSING

Agenda

Call to order

Approve of the minutes from November 21, 2019

Additions to the agenda

Limited public comment

1. Residential

A. List of Properties - Sold & In Progress, November 2019.

B. Resolution to Authorize the Sale of 3 Parcels at 912-914-0 Riverview Ave to Greater

Love Apostolic Temple

C. Resolution to Authorize the Sale of Vacant Lot on Hayford Ave to Lansing Urban Farm

Project

2. Administration

A. Receive Accounts Payable, November 2019

B. Budget 2020 and Board of Directors Regular Meeting Schedule 2020

C. Communication from Executive Director

D. Resolution to Authorize the Appointment of Executive Director

E. Legal

3. Commercial

A. Sale Status report

B. Resolution to Authorize the Sale of Two (2) Parcels on E Cesar E Chavez to Dandelion

HydroGreens LLC

4. Limited public comment

5. Adjournment



NOVEMBER 21, 2019 REGULAR MEETING

Ingham County Land Bank Main Conference Room
3024 Turner St, Lansing, Michigan

November 21, 2019 – 5:30 p.m.

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Schertzing called the November 21, 2019 Regular Meeting of the Ingham County Land

Bank to order at 5:30 p.m. in the main conference room at the Land Bank, 3024 Turner Street, Lansing.

Members Present: Schertzing, Grebner, Crenshaw, Trubac

Others Present: Commissioner Derrell Slaughter, Tim Perrone, Roxanne Case, Linda Weber, David

Burns, Michael Andrick, Alan Fox

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

THE MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. MINUTES OF

OCTOBER 23, 2019 STAND AS AMENDED.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

None

LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT

None

1. Residential

A. List of Properties – Sold & In Progress, October 2019.

Roxanne stated that this month she added the list of properties that are being renovated

and/or sold. Reviewed and discussed.

2. Administration

A. Receive Accounts Payable, October 2019

Reviewed. No comments or questions.

B. Financial Statements through September 2019

Discussed. No comments or questions.



NOVEMBER 21, 2019 REGULAR MEETING

2 of 7

C. Land Contract status

Linda Weber and David Burns discussed the status of Land Contracts, and the

summary that was in the Board packet. Linda and David are re-connecting with each

Land Contract holder. The goal is to re-establish communication and get folks back

into good standing. David stated that he has been giving options for mortgages and

other ideas to help take the Land Bank out of the equation. Linda stated that many of

the holders are just confused and it’s really all about communication.

D. Strategic Plan and Budget 2020 draft #2

Interim Executive Director Roxanne Case discussed the Strategic Plan. Some

wording and a couple items were added, such as the Governor’s Thriving

Communities Initiative and the Saginaw Street Corridor Improvement Authority.

Chairperson Schertzing suggested that if anyone had other topics, to send it to

Roxanne for staff to review. Commissioner Crenshaw stated that he appreciated the

work put into the Strategic Plan. Roxanne stated that this Plan is only a 1-year Plan,

but the Land Bank should have a 5-year proposal eventually.

Roxanne discussed the 2nd draft of the budget. It has not changed much; the numbers

were just tweaked a bit. One change that was discussed was the Retirement Plan that

is proposed. It’s been determined that MERS is costly, and Roxanne is recommending

that the Land Bank promote the current 401(k) plan, adding a percent into each staff’s

account, and matching some of each staff’s portion. Discussion pursued. Roxanne

requested the Board to think about the percent and let her know if they had

suggestions. Chairperson Schertzing stated that he thought the percentages were in

line and were reasonable costs for payroll costs.

Discussion on the 2020 Board Meeting Schedule. Roxanne stated that it was decided

that board meetings would land on the 3rd Monday of every month at 4:30pm, but in

January and February, those Mondays are holidays. Discussion ensued.

Commissioner Crenshaw requested Roxanne to connect with Becky Bennett to

compare with the Commissioner’s board meetings to determine conflicts, and then

Roxanne will email everyone to confirm.

E. Update on properties, Michael Andrick, Property Maintenance Specialist

Michael introduced himself. He stated that he started in April 2019, and does much of

the maintenance with vacant lots. He stakes for sale signs on the lots, to help sell

them. He works closely with the Treasurer’s Office during the foreclosure process with

staking signs and managing the properties. He is managing the snow removal

contracts, and is learning the procurement process. Michael works off a list of

properties, to make sure he visits every property, in an attempt to eliminate dumping

and trash issues. Commissioner Slaughter asked what tools Michael uses to keep up.

Michael stated that he works closely with City of Lansing Code Compliance in order to



NOVEMBER 21, 2019 REGULAR MEETING

3 of 7

cut down costs from violations; he said Code Compliance has been really good at

connecting with him. Soon he will be shadowing Roxanne on the demolition process

to take that off her hands, as well.

F. Communication from Interim Executive Director

Renting out garage to our cleaning company, Feldpausch Cleaning, for Nov & Dec

2019. Needed a temperature regulated space so water tank doesn’t freeze. Gives

them more time to find a suitable space.

We continue with the Incremental Develop Alliance. Still working on scheduling the

2-day workshop this upcoming spring 2020.

Roxanne also stated that she emailed out the RFQ for the Bottling Plant to the

Commissioners and mentioned the upcoming event meeting at the Marquis in Old

Town on December 5th. She stated that she would also forward it to Commissioner

Slaughter.

G. Legal

Nothing to report. Tim Perrone stated that he was available to help us with Land

Contracts and any documents needed.

3. Commercial

A. Sale Status Report, October 2019

David Burns briefly discussed the report. David confirmed that the School of the

Blind’s Superintendent’s House is scheduled for closing this Friday. Roxanne stated

that due to the inspection, the buyers requested some concessions. Staff agreed to

half the concession cost. With the concessions, the sale price was reduced to

$162,000, rather than the $175,000 which was approved as a Board Resolution in

September 2019.

COMMISSIONER CRENSHAW MOTIONED TO ACCEPT THE $162,000 SALE

PRICE ON THE SUPERINTENDENT’S HOUSE. COMMISSIONER GREBNER

SUPPORTED THE MOTION. ACCEPTED UNANIMOUSLY.

David stated that he has scheduled a meeting with City of Lansing Planning &

Development Office and Ferguson Development to discuss and make sure we’re all

on the same page with the property at 2130 W Holmes Rd.

B. Resolution to Authorize Sale of Bonanza, Okemos to Ponderosa Drain Drainage District

managed by the Ingham County Drain Commissioner



NOVEMBER 21, 2019 REGULAR MEETING

4 of 7

Adopted November 21, 2019
Agenda item #3B

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRAC K AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE SALE OF BONANZA, OKEMOS TO PONDEROSA DRAIN DRAINAGE
DISTRICT MANAGED BY THE INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONERS

RESOLUTION 19-xx

WHEREAS, theLandBank Fast TrackAct,2003PA258,being MCL124.751etseq.,("theAct")

establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County Treasurer,

to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority providing

for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities of an authority under the Act, and

for the creation of a County Land Bank Fast Track Authority to exercise those functions;and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners approval,

entered into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and established the Ingham

County Land Bank Fast Track Authority (the "Land Bank") in 2005; and

WHEREAS, the Land Bank received title of the property at Bonanza, Okemos, Meridian Township

(Ponderosa Pond) (33-02-02-35-476-001) in 2010 by local unit rejection; and

WHEREAS, the Ponderosa Drain Drainage District managed by the Ingham County Drain

Commissioners would like to purchase the property for $1.00 through a quit claim deed process, in

order to maintain proper drainage for residents and neighboring properties; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Land Bank authorizes its Chairperson or Interim Executive
Director to negotiate and execute the transaction of this property for a total of $1.00. The property
conveyances shall contain a reverter clause prohibiting the property’s use of any sexually oriented
business as defined by law, medical marijuana business or dispensary, or casino.

The motion carried. Yeas: Crenshaw, Grebner, Schertzing, Trubac Nays: None

COMMISSIONER CRENSHAW MOTIONED TO APPROVE. COMMISSION GREBNER SUPPORTED THE

MOTION. ACCEPTED UNANIMOUSLY.



NOVEMBER 21, 2019 REGULAR MEETING

5 of 7

A. Resolution to Authorize Sale of a Vacant Lot on Edmore St to City of Lansing Parks and

Recreation (Blue Sheet)



NOVEMBER 21, 2019 REGULAR MEETING

6 of 7

Adopted November 21, 2019
Agenda item #3C

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRAC K AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE SALE OF A VACANT LOT ON EDMORE ST TO CITY OF
LANSING PARKS AND RECREATION

RESOLUTION 19-21

WHEREAS, theLandBank Fast TrackAct,2003PA258,being MCL124.751etseq.,("theAct")

establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County Treasurer,

to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority providing

for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities of an authority under the Act,

and for the creation of a County Land Bank Fast Track Authority to exercise those functions;and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners approval,

entered into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and established the Ingham

County Land Bank Fast Track Authority (the "Land Bank") in 2005; and

WHEREAS, the Land Bank purchased the residential improved property at (406) Edmore St,

Lansing (33-01-01-09-179-081) in 2015 and subsequently demolished the blighted structure with

federal Hardest Hit Fund monies; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lansing through its Parks and Recreation Department, would like to

purchase the vacant parcel for the sale price of $1.00, in order to add more land to the adjacent

Edmore Park; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Land Bank authorizes its Chairperson or Interim Executive

Director to negotiate and execute the transaction of this vacant lot for a total of $1.00, plus closing

costs. The property conveyances shall contain a reverter clause prohibiting the property’s use of

any sexually oriented business as defined by law, medical marijuana business or dispensary, or

casino.

The motion carried. Yeas: Crenshaw, Grebner, Schertzing, Trubac Nays: None

COMMISSIONER CRENSHAW MOTIONED TO APPROVE. COMMISSION GREBNER SUPPORTED

THE MOTION. ACCEPTED UNANIMOUSLY.



NOVEMBER 21, 2019 REGULAR MEETING

7 of 7

2. Limited public comment

None

Chairperson Schertzing discussed the December board meeting. Commissioner Crenshaw

confirmed that we are approving the budget in December’s meeting with a public notice.

Roxanne confirmed. The December’s meeting was changed to December 19, 2019, at 5pm.

3. Adjournment

Chairperson Schertzing adjourned the meeting at 6:12pm.



Residential or Vacant Properties Sold List - October 2019

Parcel Number Address1 Property Class Sold Amount Sold Date

33-01-01-08-427-09 1 1141N P ine ( "H" Superintend ent) C ommerc ialImproved $162,500.00 11/22/2019

33-01-01-09 -201-042 E R easoner (115) R esid entialVac ant $1,800.00 11/06/2019

33-01-01-15-303-101 124/126S E ighth St R esid entialImproved $68,000.00 11/13/2019

33-01-01-15-303-111 120S E ighth St R esid entialImproved $50,000.00 11/13/2019

33-01-01-16-357-151 S C hestnut(506) R esid entialVac ant $1,000.00 11/19 /2019

33-01-01-17-260-021 L ahoma (110) R esid entialVac ant $500.00 11/05/2019

33-01-01-22-305-271 L yons A ve R esid entialVac ant $1,000.00 11/15/2019

33-01-01-27-110-031 2115L yons A ve R esid entialImproved $25,000.00 11/04/2019

33-01-01-32-101-231 Ferrol(2008) R esid entialVac ant $500.00 11/06/2019

33-01-05-10-227-067 1721 M aisonette R esid entialImproved $65,000.00 11/22/2019

33-25-05-22-230-014 A D E L P HA A V E NU E (1885) R esid entialVac ant $12,000.00 11/08/2019

Total $387,300.00

Residential Properties - in progress

Parcel # Address Project type

33-01-01-31-328-251 4501W ainwrightA ve R ehab

33-01-01-20-407-041 1517 P attengillA ve R ehab - HO M E

33-01-01-20-451-011 1637 P attengillA ve Sellas is or rehab M ayapplyfor grantfund s

33-01-01-10-354-29 1 9 14 M aySt Sellas is

33-01-01-27-155-158 842 E d ison A ve Sellas is or rent

33-01-05-10-227-050 1756 M aisonette R ehab O ffer

33-01-05-10-227-018 6135Sc otmar R ehab L isted

33-01-05-10-227-039 1734 M aisonette R ehab L isted

33-01-05-10-227-042 1740M aisonette R ehab

33-01-05-10-227-024 6147Sc otmar R ehab or sellas is L and C ontrac treturn

P age 1of1



1B

1 of 1

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE SALE OF THREE (3) PARCELS ON

912-914-0 RIVERVIEW AVE TO GREATER LOVE APOSTOLIC TEMPLE

RESOLUTION 19-XX

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, being MCL 124.751 etseq., (“the Act”) establishes the State
Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County Treasurer, to enter into an
intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority providing for the exercise of the powers,
duties, functions, and responsibilities of an authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land Bank Fast
Track Authority (the “Authority”) to exercise those functions; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners approval, has entered into
such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and established the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track
Authority (the "Land Bank") in 2005; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority (the "Land Bank"), in its Priorities, Policies, and
Procedures document, indicates in Section 7.B.2. that sale of three (3) or more properties to the same buyer
within a twelve month period must be approved by the Land Bank Board; and

WHEREAS, the Land Bank purchased the vacant property at Riverview Ave, Lansing (# 33-01-01-20-134-102) in
2007; and

WHEREAS, the Land Bank purchased the residential improved property at Riverview Ave (912), Lansing (# 33-01-01-
20-134-141) in 2010, and subsequently demolished the blighted structure with federal Neighborhood Stabilization
Fund (NSP2) monies; and

WHEREAS, the Land Bank received title to the residential improved property at Riverview Ave (914), Lansing (# 33-
01-01-20-134-132) in 2013, through local unit rejection and subsequently demolished the blighted structure with
federal Hardest Hit Fund monies; and

WHEREAS, Greater Love Apostolic Temple would like to purchase the three (3) parcels, with the intent to use
the space for outdoor church activities and eventually add a parking lot for the church; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Land Bank authorizes its Chairperson or Executive Director to negotiate

and execute the transaction of these three (3) parcels to Greater Love Apostolic Temple for the total market rate
of $3000, plus closing costs.

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, property conveyances shall contain a reverter clause prohibiting the property’s
use of any sexually oriented business as defined by law, medical marijuana business or dispensary, or casino.

AYE: NAY:



1C

1 of 1

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE SALE OF VACANT LOT ON HAYFORD AVENUE

TO LANSING URBAN FARM PROJECT

RESOLUTION 19-XX

WHEREAS, theLandBank Fast TrackAct,2003PA258,beingMCL124.751etseq.,("theAct")
establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County
Treasurer, to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast Track
Authority providing for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities of an
authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land Bank Fast Track Authority to
exercise those functions;and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with the Ingham County Board of Commissioners
approval, entered into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and established
the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority (the "Land Bank") in 2005; and

WHEREAS, the Land Bank received title to the residential vacant property at Hayford Ave,
Lansing (# 33-01-01-23-105-003) in 2009, through local unit rejection; and

WHEREAS, Lansing Urban Farm Project, a non-profit farming organization who purchased
the farm house north of the vacant lot from the Land Bank, would like to purchase the large
parcel which they are currently leasing from the Land Bank. For 10 years, the LUFP has
invested heavily in these parcels with both soil enhancements and the hoop house, plus 3
additional small structures. Their intent is not only to raise fresh food for Lansing-area
residents, but to train a large cohort of urban farmers and provide support and resources to
all farmers in the area; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Land Bank authorizes its Chairperson or Executive

Director to negotiate and execute the transaction of this parcel to Lansing Urban Farm

Project for $1,100, plus closing costs.

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, property conveyances shall contain a reverter clause
prohibiting the property’s use of any sexually oriented business as defined by law, medical
marijuana business or dispensary, or casino.

AYE:

NAY:



1C

November 5, 2019

Dear Ingham County Land Bank Board of Directors,

The Lansing Urban Farm Project (501c3) would like to purchase the lot directly south of our farm
house at 653 Hayford.

We have farmed this property for the last 11 years, using it not only to raise fresh food for
Lansing-area residents, but to train a large cohort of urban farmers and, more recently to support
Lansing Grown farmers. The property houses our hoophouse, packing shed, market shelter, and
storage sheds. It has been and continues to be the site of many public activities – tours, markets,
the Harvest Gala, and educational programs. In this capacity, it serves as a model of what good
urban agriculture (urban food and farming) can contribute to the health and sustainability of the
neighborhood and the larger community.

We have been able to farm and build our programs with the continued and active support of the
Land Bank. We are sincerely grateful for this partnership and hope that it will continue.

We are now at a point in our programming where it is necessary to bring electricity to the site to
operate produce coolers, which will extend the marketing capacity of Lansing Grown farmers.
But we are reluctant to take on this rather daunting expense without owning the property. This is
why we are writing.

Given the improvements we have made to this property and the fact that it lies in the heart of the
city’s 100 year flood plain, would the Land Bank consider selling it to LUFP for $100 with the
covenant that it be used for urban agriculture – or be forfeit back to the Land Bank? This would
give us the security of knowing we can move ahead with our programs and you the certainty that
the land will be well cared for and remain a community asset, rather than a liability.

We welcome the opportunity to discuss this with you in more detail and in person. Please let us
know if this is of interest.

Sincerely,
Laura B DeLind
Co-founder and Board President
Lansing Urban Farm Project
lansingurbandale@gmail.com
www.lufp.org

L ansingUrban Farm P roject

Office: 1611 E. Kalamazoo Street, Lansing, MI 48912
Farm: 700 block of South Hayford, Lansing, MI

Phone: 517-303-4495
Email: lansingurbandale@gmail.com

Web: www.lufp.org



rcase
Text Box
1C



2A

12/10/2019 CHECKR EGIS T ER FO R IN GHAM CO U N T Y L AN D BAN K

CHECKDAT EFR O M 11/01/2019 -11/30/2019

CheckDate Check VendorN am e Description Am ount

BankGEN P N C GEN ER AL CHECKIN G

11/01/2019 17881 AL L S T AR S N O W R EM O VAL M O W 2019 S EP T 3 4 1718 3,000.00

11/01/2019 17882 BB CO N T R ACT IN G 1756 M AIS O N ET T E-HAN G 8BL IN DS /CAU L KAN 232.00

6135 S CO T M AR -HAN G 8BL IN DS 160.00

1740 M AIS O N ET T E-P AIN T EN T IR EU N IT 4,460.00

1756 M AIS O N ET T E-P AIN T U P S T AIR S HAL L CL 25.00

4,877.00

11/01/2019 17883 BO AR D O FW AT ER & L IGHT 387651-033-4 1734 M AIS O N ET T EDR 42.34

11/01/2019 17884 CAP IT AL O N ECO M M ER CIAL 6004-3004-0006-4421 P O L AR VO R T EX AN D O T H 1,991.84

11/01/2019 17885 CO HL ,S T O KER & T O S KEY,P .C. L EGAL FEES 580.50

11/01/2019 17886 DBIBU S IN ES S IN T ER IO R S O FC S U P P L IES 79.36

11/01/2019 17887 FL O O R IN G AM ER ICA CAR P ET S T U DIO 1734 M AIS O N ET T E-T EAR O U T & R EP L ACECAR 2,165.00

11/01/2019 17888 HO L DER S HEAT IN G & AIR 1721 M AIS O N ET T E -CL EAN ED BL O W ER ,IN S T A 200.00

11/01/2019 17889 HO M EDEP O T CR EDIT S ER VICES 3024 T U R N ER -DECKS CR EW S 31.78

11/01/2019 17890 JIL L R HO DEC.P .A. BAN KR ECO N CIL IAT IO N AN D ACCO U N T IN G AS S IS 250.00

11/01/2019 17891 KW IKR EP O IN C R EM O VET R AS H,CAR P ET -1734 M AIS O N ET T E1 500.00

108S .M L K-DEL IVER AN D P ICKU P DU M P S T ER 309.00

809.00

11/01/2019 17892 L AFO N T AIN EFO R D,IN C FO R D T R U CKO IL CHAN GEAN D T IR ER O T AT IO N 131.01

11/01/2019 17893 L AKES T AT EL AW N -L AN DS CAP IN G & S N O W M O W O CT 1 2 1,650.00

11/01/2019 17894 M ICHIGAN M U N ICIP AL R IS KM AN AGEM EN T AM EN DM EN T T O P O L ICY # M 0001566 T O ADD D 404.00

11/01/2019 17895 M T H M AN AGEM EN T ,L L C 1740 M AIS O N ET T E-2019 P AS T DU ECO N DO AS 1,862.50

11/01/2019 17896 P N C BAN K,N A L O AN P M T O N O BL IGAT IO N #6083366671/1/19 21,309.45

11/01/2019 17897 S CO T T FR EDR ICKS O N CO N S T R U CT IO N 1734 M AIS O N ET T E-R EN O VAT IO N S 16,975.00

11/01/2019 17898 S IGN AL R ES T O R AT IO N S ER VICES 1721 M AIS O N ET T EP O L AR VO R T EX 13,507.64

6135 S CO T M AR P O L A R VO R T EX 8,317.39

1756 M AIS O N ET T E P O L AR VO R T EX 5,581.57

27,406.60

11/01/2019 17899 VER IZO N W IR EL ES S 842013532-00001 110.49

11/01/2019 17900 IN GHAM CO U N T Y T R EAS U R ER EM P L O YEEHEAL T H CAR ECO VER AGEN O V 2019 6,554.02

11/13/2019 17901 AN T HO N Y O L IVAR EZ 1740 M AIS O N ET T E-2 IN T ER IO R HAR DBO AR D D 73.90

11/13/2019 17902 AP P L IED IM AGIN G P R IN T ER /CO P IER M ET ER 274.98

11/13/2019 17903 BO L L ECO N T R ACT IN G,IN C DEM O 5861 S M L KKIN G BL VD 12,000.00

DEM O CHAN GEO R DER 5861 S M L K 2,500.00

14,500.00

11/13/2019 17904 BS &A S O FT W AR E CAS H R ECEIP T IN G AN N U AL S U P P O R T CO N T R ACT 251.00

11/13/2019 17905 CAP IT AL AR EA HO U S IN G P AR T N ER S HIP GIVIN G T U ES DAY DO N AT IO N 100.00

11/13/2019 17906 CIT Y P U L S E P U BL IC N O T ICES S N O W V/L AN D FO R S AL E 111.00

11/13/2019 17907 CO N S U M ER S EN ER GY 1030 3603 4223 842 EDIS O N AVE 4.31

1030 35874496 1740 M AIS O N ET T EDR 19.27

23.58

11/13/2019 17908 CO N S U M ER S EN ER GY 1030 3573 0680 1734 M AIS O N ET T EDR 19.41

11/13/2019 17909 DAVID BU R N S M O N T HL Y M IL EAGE 283.31

11/13/2019 17910 EP ICEN T ER O FW O R S HIP CHU R CH CO M P AS S IO N AT EFEAS T DO N AT IO N -150 GAL L O 236.00

P age1 of3



2A

12/10/2019 CHECKR EGIS T ER FO R IN GHAM CO U N T Y L AN D BAN K

CHECKDAT EFR O M 11/01/2019 -11/30/2019

CheckDate Check VendorN am e Description Am ount

11/13/2019 17911 FL O O R IN G AM ER ICA CAR P ET S T U DIO 1756 M AIS O N ET T E-T EAR O U T & R EP L ACET IL 591.66

6135 S CO T M AR -T EAR O U T & R EP L ACET IL E 591.66

1,183.32

11/13/2019 17912 FR IT ZY'S L AW N & S N O W M O W 2019 S EP T EM BER AN D O CT O BER 5,810.00

11/13/2019 17913 GR AN GER 2463720 3024 T U R N ER S T 138.00

DU M P S T ER @ 1715 EKAL AM AZO O 101.00

239.00

11/13/2019 17914 KW IKR EP O IN C L YO N S AVE-CL EAN U P L O T 2,500.00

11/13/2019 17915 L AKES T AT EL AW N -L AN DS CAP IN G & S N O W M O W O CT 15 16 1,605.00

11/13/2019 17916 L AN S IN G CIT Y T R EAS U R ER 6149 S CO T M AR -2019 S U M M ER T AX ES 1,267.09

11/13/2019 17917 L IN DA W EBER M IL EAGE 210.31

11/13/2019 17918 M CKIS S IC CO N S T R U CT IO N M O W O CT 29 1,485.00

M O W O CT 19 1,485.00

2,970.00

11/13/2019 17919 M ICHIGAN FL EET FU EL IN G S O L U T IO N S L L VEHICL EEX P EN S E-FU EL 415.36

11/13/2019 17920 N O R T HW ES T IN IT IAT IVE M O W R O U N D 13 14 15 16 4,260.00

11/13/2019 17921 O VER HEAD DO O R O FL AN S IN G 648HAYFO R D-CO N T R ACT O R W O R K 95.00

11/13/2019 17922 P R ECIS IO N P IP IN G L L C 6135 S CO T M AR DEM O ED AN D IN S T AL L ED N EW VA 1,600.00

1756 M AIS O N ET T EDEM O ED AN D IN S T AL L ED N EW 2,000.00

1740 M AIS O N ET T EFIX ED P L U M BIN G L EAKS AN D 440.66

1734 M AIS O N ET T E-DEM O & IN S T AL L BAT HR O O 5,100.00

9,140.66

11/13/2019 17923 S HAHEEN BO DY S HO P S HIR L EY GIL L IS O N CL AIM #041190947-DEDU 500.00

11/13/2019 17924 VET 'S ACEHAR DW AR E O FFICE-GFCIP L U G 21.99

11/25/2019 17951 BW B CL EAN IN G CL EAN IN G -6135 S CO T M AR ,1756 & 1734 M AI 366.24

11/29/2019 17925 AL L S T AR S N O W R EM O VAL M O W 2019 O CT 1 2 15 16 29 30 4,380.00

S N O W R EM O VAL 11/12/19 1,540.00

5,920.00

11/29/2019 17926 BB CO N T R ACT IN G 6135 S CO T M AR ,1756 AN D 1734 M AIS O N ET T E- 366.24

11/29/2019 17927 BO AR D O FW AT ER & L IGHT 387651-124-1 842 EDIS O N 64.02

387651-059-9 1740 M AIS O N ET T EDR 27.87

91.89

11/29/2019 17928 CAP IT AL O N ECO M M ER CIAL 6004-3004-0006-4421 BL IN DS ,FR IDGE,R AN G 1,029.12

11/29/2019 17929 CO HL ,S T O KER & T O S KEY,P .C. L EGAL FEES 503.15

11/29/2019 17930 DBIBU S IN ES S IN T ER IO R S O FC S U P P L IES 221.09

11/29/2019 17931 EAT O N FAR M BU R EAU CO -O P 150# W HEAT BAGGED 18.30

11/29/2019 17932 EDEN GL EN CO N DO AS S O CIAT IO N M O N T HL Y AS S O CIAT IO N FEES -DECEM BER 2019 2,570.00

11/29/2019 17933 FR IT ZY'S L AW N & S N O W S N O W R EM O VAL 11/18/19 1,510.00

11/29/2019 17934 HO EP T N ER P ER FECT ED P R O DU CT S HYDR AN T + FR EIGHT 604.67

11/29/2019 17935 HO L DEN EL ECT R IC,IN C 1734 M AIS O N ET T E-W IR IN G P ER CO N T R ACT 3,745.00

11/29/2019 17936 HO L DER S HEAT IN G & AIR 3024 T U R N ER S T -R EP L ACET HER M O CO U P L EO 173.45

P age2 of3



2A

12/10/2019 CHECKR EGIS T ER FO R IN GHAM CO U N T Y L AN D BAN K

CHECKDAT EFR O M 11/01/2019 -11/30/2019

CheckDate Check VendorN am e Description Am ount

126 EIGHT H S T -R EP L ACEIGN IT IO N CO N T R O L 342.75

1125 N CHES T N U T -R EP L ACEFU R N ACEBL O W ER 754.26

1,270.46

11/29/2019 17937 J& JHAR DW O O DS ,IN C. 1401 CHR IS T O P HER -DEAD T R EER EM O VAL 2,200.00

810 CYP R ES S -DEAD T R EER EM O VAL /L O T CL EA 9,750.00

11,950.00

11/29/2019 17938 JIL L R HO DEC.P .A. BAN KR ECO N CIL IAT IO N AN D ACCO U N T IN G AS S IS 280.00

11/29/2019 17939 JO HN KR O HN P AR T S FO R T R ACT O R 3 P T HIT CH/P AR T S FO R 36.75

11/29/2019 17940 KEL L EY AP P R AIS AL CO M P AN Y KIR BY R D L ES L IEBO P 100.00

KIR BY R D L ES L IE -BO P 100.00

O AKS T L ES L IE -BO P 100.00

300.00

11/29/2019 17941 KW IKR EP O IN C 800 W .M T HO P E-R EM O VE/DIS P O S EO FS IGN 200.00

11/29/2019 17942 M CKIS S IC CO N S T R U CT IO N S N O W R EM O VAL 11/12/19 1,590.00

11/29/2019 17943 M ICHAEL AN DR ICK N O VEM BER EX P EN S ER EP O R T 201.38

11/29/2019 17944 R O X AN N ECAS E DAIL Y M IL EAGEAN D EX P EN S ES -N O VEM BER 20 322.31

11/29/2019 17945 S CHU M ACHER 'S FO U R S EAS O N S M O W O CT 1 15 29 5,670.00

11/29/2019 17946 T HES HER W IN -W IL L IAM S CO . 3024 T U R N ER -P R IM ER /P AIN T FO R BAS EM EN T 31.36

11/29/2019 17947 T R U M BL EGR O U P 1130 FAR R ABD,W HO L M ES ,3009 W .JO L L Y - 2,339.00

11/29/2019 17948 VER IZO N W IR EL ES S 842013532-00001 110.49

11/29/2019 17949 VER O N ICA GAR CIA-W IN G,L L C DIGIT AL CO M M U N ICAT IO N S S T R A T EGY & P L AN N I 1,166.66

11/29/2019 17950 W E'R EDIFFER EN T L AW N S & M O R E M O W O CT 12 26 1,950.00

GEN T O T AL S :

T otalof71 Checks: 180,884.91

L ess1 VoidChecks: 366.24

T otalof70 Disbursem ents: 180,518.67

P age3 of3



2A

12/10/2019 CHECKR EGIS T ER FO R IN GHAM CO U N T Y L AN D BAN K

CHECKDAT EFR O M 11/01/2019 -11/30/2019

CheckDate Check VendorN am e Description Am ount

BankP R P N C P AYR O L L CHECKIN G

11/01/2019 51(E) ADT S ECU R IT Y S ER VICES ,IN C 4808078 -M O N IT O R IN G 10/14/19-01/13/20 155.97

11/01/2019 52(E) BO AR D O FW AT ER & L IGHT 387651-191-0 135 S M AGN O L IA AVE 49.42

387651-029-2 1141 N P IN ES T 103.97

387651-190-2 1700 IL L IN O IS AVE 19.39

387651-195-1 2130 W HO L M ES R D 46.87

387651-197-7 4501 W AIN W R IGHT AVE 35.30

387651-196-9 1617 P AT T EN GIL L AVE 16.64

271.59

11/01/2019 53(E) CO N S U M ER S EN ER GY 1030 3376 5472 6135 S CO T M AR DR 16.79

1030 3376 5464 1721 M AIS O N ET T EDR 16.79

1030 3074 4603 124 S .8T H 11.87

45.45

11/15/2019 54(E) BO AR D O FW AT ER & L IGHT 387651-196-9 1617 P AT T EN GIL L AVE-FIN AL 33.28

387651-172-0 3024 T U R N ER S T 382.39

387651-193-6 1026 N CHES T N U T S T 16.64

387651-187-8 1506 N GR AN D R IVER AVE 13.99

387651-193-6 1026 N CHES T N U T S T FIN AL 16.64

387651-160-5 124 S .EIGHT H S T 57.12

520.06

11/15/2019 55(E) CO M CAS T 8529 11 398 1162874 CABL E/IN T ER N ET 269.29

11/15/2019 56(E) CO N S U M ER S EN ER GY 1030 3376 5910 4501 W AIN W R IGHT AVE 23.47

1030 1049 4757 3024 T U R N ER S T 25.98

1030 3376 5878 1756 M AIS O N ET T EDR 15.69

1030 3376 5472 6135 S CO T M AR DR 23.50

1030 3376 5464 1721 M AIS O N ET T EDR 23.50

1030 3376 5456 1141 N P IN ES T 36.13

148.27

11/15/2019 57(E) P IT N EY BO W ES IN C P O S T AGEM ET ER R EN T AL 79.50

11/29/2019 58(E) BO AR D O FW AT ER & L IGHT 387651-065-6 1756 M AIS O N ET T EDR 21.30

387651-183-7 6135 S CO T M AR DR 21.58

387651-198-5 1721 M AIS O N ET T EDR 26.81

387651-033-4 1734 M AIS O N ET T EDR 192.74

387651-195-1 2130 W HO L M ES R D 52.18

387651-199-3 1517 P AT T EN GIL L AVE 10.00

324.61

P R T O T AL S :

T otalof8 Checks: 1,814.74

L ess0 VoidChecks: 0.00

T otalof8 Disbursem ents: 1,814.74

P age1 of1



2B

12/12/19

A ctu al B u dget A ctu al A ctu al B u dget

DEP T /

ACCO U N T DESC RIPTION 2 0 1 8 2 0 1 9 1 /1 -6 /3 0 /1 9 1 /1 -9/3 0 /1 9

GENERA L

FUND RENTA L

GA RDEN

PROGRA M

NEIGHB OR

HOODS

IN B LOOM

NSP1

LA NSING

C ITY

NSP2 -

NS2 -2 0 0 9-

6 0 73

HOM E

1 5 1 7

Pattengill
EDEN GLEN

TOW NHOM ES

C DB G -

LA NSING

REHA B

C DB G -

LA NSING

DEM O

HHF-

HA RDEST

HIT FUNDS

INC REM ENTA L

DEVELOPM ENT

A LLIA NC E 2 0 2 0

% Difference

of2 0 1 9

A ctu als

REVENUE

P R O P ER T Y S AL ES 1,426,314$ 1,239,000$ 805,721$ 932,895$ 919,380$ 200,000 1,119,380 17%

R ET U R N S AL ES P R O CEEDS >$500 T O HHF (10,000) 0 (27,900) (41,900) 0 (20,000) (20,000) -110%

CDBG R EVEN U E (100,530) 265,000 0 0 0 149,700 149,700 100%

HO M ER EVEN U E 304,460 247,000 0 0 0 254,021 254,021 100%

HHFM S HDA R EVEN U E 1,170,140 - 11,563 11,563 0 0 -100%

R EV.T R AN S FER -T reasurer,L O C 700,000 935,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 0%

S P ECIFIC T AX R EVEN U E 201,334 200,000 - 19,330 175,000 175,000 89%

R EN T AL IN CO M E 168,726 130,100 76,496 118,596 4,650 59,682 75,160 139,492 15%

N EIGHBO R HO O DS IN BL O O M R EVEN U E 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 0 20,000 20,000 0%

AN N U AL GAR DEN L EAS EFEE 289 3,500 2,979 3,073 2,900 2,900 -6%

GAR DEN P R O JECT R EVEN U E 10,776 3,500 3,731 4,906 5,600 5,600 12%

IN T ER ES T IN CO M E 37,385 9,000 2,282 18,537 18,000 18,000 -3%

L AT EFEER EVEN U E 1,384 400 139 448 150 150 -199%

P R IN CIP AL P AYM EN T S O N L AN D CO N T R ACT S - 40,000 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

M IS CEL L AN EO U S IN CO M E 2,049 - (2) - - 0

TOTA LREVENUE 3,932,325$ 3,092,500$ 1,595,009$ 1,787,448$ 1,817,180$ 59,682$ 8,500$ 20,000$ -$ -$ 254,021$ 275,160$ -$ 149,700$ (20,000)$ -$ 2,564,243$ 30%

EXPENSES

201-830.050 GAR DEN IR R IGAT IO N S U P P L IES -O T HER - 0 322 0 0 0%

X X X -830.000 GAR DEN P R O JECT 43,948 13,000 5,068 6,378 0 15,000 15,000 57%

VAR IO U S CDBG EX P EN S ES 265,000 0 0 149,700 149,700 100%

101-902.004 EM P L O YER T AX L IABIL IT Y -CDBG DEM O CIT Y - 0 183 0 0 0 0%

101-900.004 P AYR O L L R EIM BU R S EM EN T -CDBG DEM O CIT Y - - 2,337 0 2,500 2,500 100%

VAR IO U S HO M EEX P EN S ES 435,178 0 0 225,888 225,888 100%

101-994.000 CO M M U N IT Y DEVEL O P M EN T P R O JECT S ,donatn 28,002 12,500 14,641 14,579 4,000 20,000 24,000 39%

201-733.000 R EAL T O R CO M M IS S IO N 83,724 73,000 42,864 48,064 45,000 12,000 57,000 16%

201-737.000 CL O S IN G CO S T S 29,249 5,500 19,767 25,817 25,000 1,200 26,200 1%

201-729.000 T IT L EIN S U R AN CE 20,525 16,000 10,394 11,294 14,000 1,480 15,480 27%

201-730.000 R ECO R DIN G FEE 2,100 0 609 669 700 56 756 12%

201-732.000 S EL L ER CO N C/W AR R AN T Y 5,500 0 6,219 6,219 8,000 8,000 22%

101-726.030 AU DIT FEE 16,850 15,000 17,850 17,850 18,850 18,850 5%

101-804.000 BAN KFEE 1,049 1,200 441 1,117 1,200 1,200 7%

X X X -820.000 IN S U R AN CEP R O P ER T Y 25,034 25,000 (373) 2,673 17,000 2,499 2,130 21,629 88%

101-995.000 IN T ER ES T EX P EN S E 100,834 100,000 47,629 60,221 40,000 40,000 -51%

201-736.000 T R AN S FER T AX 817 0 0 0 0 0%

201-731.000 P R O P ER T Y T AX ES 6,900 0 2,190 2,190 5,000 5,000 56%

201-967.000 L O S S O N IN VEN T O R Y 110,766 0 0 0 0 0 0%

101-968.000 DEP R ECIAT IO N AN D DEP L ET IO N 49,041 39,338 19,196 31,785 40,000 40,000 21%

101-814.060 L EGAL -ADM IN IS T R AT IVE 16,792 12,000 19,228 36,197 12,000 12,000 -202%

201-814.060 L EGAL -P R O P ER T IES 2,066 13,000 5,667 7,097 10,000 10,000 29%

201-731.X X X CO DECO M P L IAN CE 93,085 100,000 4,479 13,263 6,000 6,000 -121%

X X X -931.010 L AW N & S N O W 289,572 141,045 223,410 280,000 400 280,400 20%

101-921.000 U T IL IT IES -O FFICE 5,585 6,000 1,968 1,935 6,000 6,000 68%

201-921.000 U T IL IT IES -P R O P ER T IES 21,932 9,524 12,676 12,000 2,400 1,152 15,552 18%

101-931.000 BL DG.M AIN T EN AN CE-O FFICE 13,643 5,000 3,370 5,999 5,000 5,000 -20%

201-931.000 BL DG.M AIN T EN AN CE-P R O P ER T IES 29,306 16,136 38,877 10,000 7,479 17,014 34,493 -13%

201-800.000 R EN O VAT IO N S -O FFICE 75,900 0 0 0 0 0 0%

201-800.000 R EN O VAT IO N S -P R O P ER T IES 454,971 0 1,589 5,989 250,000 250,000 98%

201-811.000 DEVEL O P M EN T EX P EN S E 62 0 40 40 0 0 0%

INGHA M C OUNTYLA ND B A NK

2 0 2 0 B UDGETPROPOSA L-Draft#3



2B

12/12/19

A ctu al B u dget A ctu al A ctu al B u dget

DEP T /

ACCO U N T DESC RIPTION 2 0 1 8 2 0 1 9 1 /1 -6 /3 0 /1 9 1 /1 -9/3 0 /1 9

GENERA L

FUND RENTA L

GA RDEN

PROGRA M

NEIGHB OR

HOODS

IN B LOOM

NSP1

LA NSING

C ITY

NSP2 -

NS2 -2 0 0 9-

6 0 73

HOM E

1 5 1 7

Pattengill
EDEN GLEN

TOW NHOM ES

C DB G -

LA NSING

REHA B

C DB G -

LA NSING

DEM O

HHF-

HA RDEST

HIT FUNDS

INC REM ENTA L

DEVELOPM ENT

A LLIA NC E 2 0 2 0

% Difference

of2 0 1 9

A ctu als

INGHA M C OUNTYLA ND B A NK

2 0 2 0 B UDGETPROPOSA L-Draft#3

201-700.000 CO S T O FP R O JECT S -Inventory 834,021 398,500 135,172 202,044 170,000 170,000 -19%

201-726.020 P ER M IT S 4,205 0 0 0 0 0 0%

X X X -727.050 S U R VEY 19,375 0 425 920 1,275 1,275 28%

201-727.000 AP P R AIS AL 2,999 0 950 950 2000 900 300 3,200 70%

201-800.500 DEM O L IT IO N 1,056,544 10,000 2,850 2,850 100,000 14,500 114,500 98%

201-998.000 L AN D CO N T R ACT DEFAU L T S 135,000 100,000 100,000 100%

101-726.070 R EN T AL 680 600 509 739 600 600 -23%

101-760.000 R EN T AL M AN AGEM EN T -IC HousingCom m 16,036 13,000 3,971 11,702 0 6,253 7,516 13,769 15%

201-803.000 HO A/CO N DO FEE 51,133 33,000 18,233 25,253 0 21,600 21,600 -17%

101-726.050 S ECU R IT Y (418) 1,000 420 576 1,000 1,000 42%

X X X -818.000 CO N T R ACT U AL S ER VICE-IT ,JillR hode 66,602 22,000 15,248 39,534 30,000 30,000 -32%

101-819.000 S O FT W AR E-BS A,eP P 22,943 25,000 11,055 18,471 25,000 25,000 26%

101-726.040 CO M M U N ICAT IO N -Com cast,Verizon 7,404 5,100 2,719 3,682 4,000 100 4,100 10%

X X X -726.010 S U P P L IES 6,373 13,500 4,347 5,656 7,500 7,500 25%

101-728.000 P O S T AGE 1,242 1,500 310 391 800 800 51%

X X X -802.000 CO N S U L T AN T S -V Gracia-W ing 900 0 0 0 2,200 50,000 52,200 100%

101-735.000 M EDIA/P R -GravityW orks,15thAnniversary 4,917 4,000 2,399 2,817 6,000 6,000 53%

101-726.060 M EM BER S HIP S 2,245 2,500 1,455 1,455 2,000 2,000 27%

101-726.090 VEHICL EEX P EN S E 15,600 10,000 3,362 4,496 7,000 7,000 36%

101-861.100 T R AVEL -M ileage 2,834 3,600 1,102 4,299 2,500 2,500 -72%

101-862.000 P R O F.T R AIN IN G/CO N FER EN CES 1,535 3,000 480 3,040 6,700 6,700 55%

X X X -940.000 M IS C 0 2,500 2,500 100%

101-901.000 AM ER ICO R P S M EM BER 10,032$ 12,300$ 9,220 9,220 18,500 18,500 50%

101-900.000 P AYR O L L R EIM BU R S EM EN T 204,243 416,800 155,451 269,553 382,334 382,334 29%

101-903.000 P AYR O L L S ER VICEFEE 5,869 3,120 3,420 5,213 4,050 4,050 -29%

101-906.000 HEAL T H IN S U R AN CEP R EM IU M (BEN EFIT S ) 71,065 95,000 37,815 57,477 70,000 70,000 18%

101-908.000 401KP L AN ADM IN EX P 0 2,170 6,117 6,117 65%

N EW 401KM AT CH -thru P ayChex -5% m atch 0 0 19,117 19,117 100%

N EW 401KM AT CH -thru P ayChex -3% contribution 0 0 11,470 11,470 100%

101-902.000 EM P L O YER T AX L IABIL IT Y 17,896 31,885 12,811 21,830 29,000 29,000 25%

101-905.000 U N EM P L O YM EN T IN S U R AN CER EIM BU R S EM EN T (5,924) 0

101-904.000 W O R KER 'S CO M P P R EM IU M 6,529 10,000 4,617 7,687 10,000 10,000 23%

101-904.004 W O R KER 'S CO M P P R EM IU M -CDBG DEM O CIT Y 0 0 66 68 0 0 0%

TOTA LEXPENSES 3,960,056 2,387,121 820,790 1,270,508 1,833,914 19,131 15,000 20,000 900 0 225,888 64,448 0 149,700 14,500 50,000 2,393,481 47%

NETOFREVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1 6 ,73 4) 40 ,5 5 1 (6 ,5 0 0 ) 0 (90 0 ) 0 2 8,1 3 3 2 1 0 ,71 2 0 0 (3 4,5 0 0 ) (5 0 ,0 0 0 ) 1 70 ,76 2

IN CO M EBEFO R ECAP IT AL CO N T R IBU T IO N S (27,731) 705,379 774,219 516,940

CAP IT AL CO N T R IBU T IO N S 324,950 0 0 0 asof12/19/19,CashCarryover 471,307

T O T AL CHAN GEIN FU N D BAL AN CE 297,219 774,219$ 516,940$

FU N D BAL AN CEJAN U AR Y 1,2019 584,667$ 584,667$

FU N D BAL AN CE-EN DIN G 1,358,886$ 1,101,607$

DEB T RETIREM ENT

L IN EO FCR EDIT P AYM EN T S - 381,000 0 0 300,000



2B

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Eric Schertzing CHAIR

Mark Grebner VICE CHAIR
Bryan Crenshaw TREASURER

Chris Trubac DIRECTOR

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRACK AUTHORITY
Creating place. Creating community. Creating opportunity.

Roxanne L Case 3024 Turner Street 517.267.5221
INTERIM EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Lansing MI 48906 inghamlandbank.org

PUBLIC NOTICE
Board of Directors

2020 Regular Meeting Schedule
Draft, 12/19/19

The Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority Board of Directors will hold the following

regularly scheduled meetings, typically on the third Monday of the month, unless

County holidays or County Commissioner committee meeting schedules compete.

Unless otherwise noted, meetings are held:

4:30 pm
Ingham County Land Bank

3024 Turner Street, Lansing MI 48906

Thursday, January 23 (Annual Meeting)

Monday, March 16

Monday, April 20

Monday, May 18

Monday, June 15

Monday, July 20

Monday, August 17

Monday, September 21

Monday, October 19

Monday, November 16

Monday, December 21



2D

1 of 1

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK
FAST TRACK AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE APPOINTMENT OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

RESOLUTION 19-XX

WHEREAS, theLandBank Fast TrackAct,2003PA258,beingMCL124.751etseq.,("theAct")

establishes the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County

Treasurer, to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast Track

Authority providing for the exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities of an

authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land Bank Fast Track Authority to

exercise those functions;and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with the Ingham County Board of Commissioners

approval, entered into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and established

the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority (the "Land Bank") in 2005; and

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Bylaws at Article 8.2 provide for the appointment of an Executive

Director and that this has been the operational set-up of the organization; and

WHEREAS, the Land Bank Chairperson submitted a written recommendation to appoint

Roxanne Case as Executive Director; and

WHEREAS, a continuation of Roxanne Case as Executive Director is in the best interest of

the Land Bank. She has the skill set of community knowledge and understanding, along with

the insight of the internal components of the Land Bank organization.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Land Bank authorizes the appointment of Roxanne

Case as Executive Director effective immediately. Pay of $75,000.00, effective for the

January 3, 2020 payroll.

AYE:

NAY:



Commercial Property - Sale Status Report
as of

12/12/19

3A

Parcel Number Address1 City List Price

Status & Date

(On Market, Pending, Sold)

1 33-01-01-08-427-021 W W illow (715) L ansing
C M A

d elivered
C O NSID E R ING HO W TO

M A R K E T/D E VE L O P M E NT TYP E

33-01-01-09 -127-011 1804Seager L ansing

33-01-01-09 -127-021 300W North Street L ansing

33-01-01-09 -177-003 1506N.G rand R iver A ve.( B ottling P lant) L ansing
33-01-01-09 -176-062 O N.C apitolA ve. L ansing
33-01-01-09 -176-073 1611N.C apitolA ve. L ansing

33-01-01-09 -176-082 1617N.C apitolA ve. L ansing

4 33-01-01-29 -305-122 2130W Holmes ( P leasantG rove Sc hool) L ansing $400,000

SIG NE D O FFE R W ITH
FE R G U SO N D E VE L O P M E NT.

SE E R E SO L U TIO N.

33-17-14-21-301-012 Hull L eslie
33-17-14-21-329 -010 D oty L eslie
33-17-14-21-329 -011 C ameo L eslie

7 33-17-14-21-351-019 104W orthington P lac e D r. L eslie $88,480
O N M A R K E T 5/14/19
O FFE R R E C E IVE D

8 33-17-14-28-126-016 112 W ood worth (old L eslie High Sc hool) L eslie
W O R K ING W ITHC ITY O F

L E SL IE & M E D C TO D E M O L ISH

33-20-01-12-118-103 1428 W eatherhillC t. E .L ansing

33-20-01-12-118-104 1428 W eatherhillC t. E .L ansing

33-20-01-12-118-105 1420W eatherhillC t. E .L ansing

33-20-01-12-118-106 1418 W eatherhillC t. E .L ansing

33-01-01-10-406-041 E .C esar E .C havez L ansing

33-01-01-10-406-051 E .C esar E .C havez L ansing

12 33-01-01-20-128-132 1811W M alc olm X St L ansing $9 ,700 L ISTE D

13 33-01-01-08-481-451 1000W Saginaw St L ansing
C M A

d elivered L ISTE D

14 33-21-01-07-352-005 3600W Saginaw St(billboard lot) L ansing $9 9 ,000
W O R K ING W ITHE G L E TO

R E M O VE T A N K S

Sold

Price

33-01-01-15-432-231 1715E K alamazoo St - B ike c o-op L ansing $39 ,9 00
Sold

J uly2019
$39 ,9 00

33-01-01-05-451-021 N G rand R iver A ve L ansing

33-01-01-05-451-031 N G rand R iver A ve L ansing

33-01-01-15-303-101 124 & 126S E ighth St L ansing $69 ,9 00 SO L D 11/14/19 $68,000

33-01-01-15-303-111 120& 1201/2 S E ighth St L ansing $69 ,9 00 SO L D 11/14/19
50000

33-01-01-08-427-09 1 1141N P ine ( "H" Superintend ent) L ansing $175,000 Sold 11/22/19

$162,500

P age 1of1

O N M A R K E T
5/14/19

10

$25,000

L O W O FFE R R E C E IVE D ,
W A ITING FO R M O R E

INFO R M A TIO N FR O M B U YE R .
M A R K E TING P R O P E R TY W ITH
P O TE NTIA L C ITY O W N E D P A R K

L A N D

M E D C R FQ C O M P L E TE D A N D
R E L E A SE D ,

M A R K E TING SITE /
P R O J E C T P E N D ING

$20,000

SIG NE D O FFE R W ITH
D A N D E L IO N HYD R O G R E E NS.

SE E R E SO L U TIO N.

$45,000

$600,000

$45,000

$45,000

$76,440

11

O FFE R R E C E IVE D ,W A ITING
FO R M O R E INFO R M A TIO N

FR O M B U YE R

$30,000

2

3

6

O FFE R R E C E IVE D W A S
R E C IN E D D U E TO

U N A C C E P T A B L E HO A B YL A W S

9

Sold
9 /17/19



3B

1 of 1

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRAC K AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE SALE OF TWO (2) VACANT LOT PARCELS ON

EAST CESAR E CHAVEZ AVENUE TO DANDELION HYDROGREENS LLC

RESOLUTION 19-XX

WHEREAS, theLand Bank Fast Track Act, 2003 PA 258, beingMCL124.751 etseq.,("theAct") establishes the

State Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County Treasurer, to enter

into an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority providing for the

exercise of the powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities of an authority under the Act, and for the

creation of a County Land Bank Fast Track Authority to exercise those functions;and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners approval, entered

into such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and established the Ingham County Land Bank

Fast Track Authority (the "Land Bank") in 2005; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority haspolicies, procedures and administrative

rules regarding the disposition of commercial property which require board approval ; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority received title to a commercial vacant lot on

East Cesar E Chavez Avenue, Lansing (33-01-01-10-406-041 is .153 acres) and a residential vacant lot on

East Cesar E Chavez Avenue, Lansing (33-01-01-10-406-051 is .902 acres) in 2013 through local unit

rejection. These properties are located between Otto Street and Maryland Street, near the Groesbeck Golf

Course; and

WHEREAS, Dandelion HydroGreens LLC would like to purchase both vacant lot properties located at East

Cesar E Chavez Avenue with the intent to construct a small store front and greenhouse. Dandelion

HydroGreens is currently working with the City of Lansing on site plans and development requirements.

Since the larger parcel is partially zoned residential, a rezoning request will be likely.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Land Bank authorizes its Chairperson or Executive Director to

negotiate and execute the transaction of these properties for a total of $12,000. The property

conveyances shall contain a reverter clause prohibiting the property’s use of any sexually oriented business

as defined by law, medical marijuana business or dispensary, or casino.

AYE: NAY:



3C

1 of 1

INGHAM COUNTY LAND BANK FAST TRAC K AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE SALE OF 2130 W HOLMES RD TO FERGUSON DEVELOPMENT

RESOLUTION 19-XX

WHEREAS, theLandBank Fast Track Act,2003 PA258, beingMCL124.751etseq.,("theAct") establishes the State

Land Bank Fast Track Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows a foreclosing governmental unit, such as the Ingham County Treasurer, to enter into

an intergovernmental agreement with the State Land Bank Fast Track Authority providing for the exercise of the

powers, duties, functions, and responsibilities of an authority under the Act, and for the creation of a County Land

Bank Fast Track Authority to exercise those functions;and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Treasurer, with Ingham County Board of Commissioners approval, entered into

such an intergovernmental agreement under the Act; and established the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track

Authority (the "Land Bank") in 2005; and

WHEREAS, the Ingham County Land Bank Fast Track Authority has policies, procedures and administrative rules

regarding the disposition of commercial property which require board approval; and

WHEREAS, the Land Bank received title of a commercial improved property at 2130 W Holmes Rd, Lansing

(33-01-01-29-305-122) in 2017 through local unit rejection; and

WHEREAS, the Land Bank through NAI Mid-Michigan offered the property for sale and the Land Bank Real

Estate Specialist evaluated the price at $400,000; and

WHEREAS, the Ferguson Development is interested in the property, which is approximately 3.9 acres, and has

plans to develop the property into a medical center in conjunction with McLaren for the southwest area of

Lansing which will dovetail the other improvements made in the neighborhood. The new building will be rented

to McLaren Health for the purpose of health care and health related use including dietary, eye care, dental care,

diabetes care and prevention, along with some community space. Their plans will evolve as their planning and

market research evolves. Also included in their plan is to construct some new senior or special-needs housing

that may compliment the main building uses. Ferguson Development plans to honor Malcolm X by either moving

the current statue or placing another momentous structure or plaque on site. Development plans have been

discussed at length with City of Lansing officials including Mayor Schor and local neighborhood groups; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Land Bank authorizes its Chairperson or Executive Director to negotiate
and execute the transaction of this commercial property for $100,000, including a $5,000 refundable deposit,
except in case of buyer default. Timeframe is up to 14 months for due diligence period. Closing on or before
February 2021. The property conveyances shall contain a reverter clause prohibiting the property’s use of any
sexually oriented business as defined by law, medical marijuana business or dispensary, or casino.

Yeas: Nays:


	Segment 001 of Combine 1-9.pdf
	Combine3.pdf
	Resolution 19-XX Authorize Sale of 3 Parcels at 912-914-0 Riverview Ave to Greater Love Apostolic Temple, 1B.pdf
	Resolution 19-XX Authorize Sale of Vacant Lot on Hayford Ave to Lansing Urban Farm Project, 1C.pdf
	LUFP letter to land bank, 11-19-19, 1C.pdf
	Map 2, LUFP lots, 12-11-19, 1C.pdf
	Accounts Payable November 2019 General Acct, 2A.pdf
	Accounts Payable November 2019 Payroll Acct, 2A.pdf
	Budget 2020 draft, 12-19-19, 2B.pdf
	Meeting Schedule 2020 draft, 2B.pdf
	Resolution 19-XX Authorize Appointment of Executive Director, 2D.pdf
	Commercial Properties, Dec 2019.pdf
	Resolution 19-XX Authorize Sale of 2 Parcels on E Cesar E Charve Ave to Dandelion HydroGreens LLC.pdf
	Resolution 19-XX Authorize Sale of 2130 W Holmes Rd to Ferguson Development.pdf


